Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 September 2024 15:55

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Williams activation request

Attachments: GST-Certificate (1).pdf; HDFC Cancelled chq (2).jpg; PAN Card (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
As discussed with you PFA all the docs required. The same confirmation has been taken from vendor hence request you to please unblock.
Also they have confirmed that they do not fall under MSME, hence request you to kindly unblock the vendor.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 10 September 2024 14:08

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Williams activation request

Dear Omkar,

Please activate below mentioned vendor in system.

Williams Refrigeration|kartik|9844013768/9901926668 |info@williamsrefrigeration.in




1 InActive Review | Active | Resend Deta

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

12 - Dec - 2023
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